

TODAY IS FRIDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2022 REGULAR SCHEDULE WHITE (B): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to Mr. Niko Miller and Ms. Malia Shimomura, whose students qualified for the Hawai'i HOSA CTSO State Leadership Conference in March. These students participated in competitions at the HOSA Maui Regional Conference on the evening of Tuesday, November 29. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations: 🤗

ns: 🤗 - CDD/Eirct Ai

M. Jee Abara - CPR/First Aid Carmela Bonifacio - CPR/First Aid Karisa Bayudan & Mauka Do - Health Education RJ Arconado & Afnan Oleiwan - Health Career Display

It was a busy day this past Wednesday for HOSA. We attended our very first Lifesavers Club blood drive to donate blood. Later, we competed in the Maui Regional HOSA Conference at Kamehameha schools Maui. Mahalo to our donors and congratulations to our competitors!

Join us for some festive tunes at our Winter Concert on December 11! The concert will feature our Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Concert Band, and Symphonic Band. The Concert will be held at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. Doors open at 6:00pm and the concert starts at 6:30pm. Admission is free!

Our symphonic band will be performing at the annual lighting of the Banyan Tree tomorrow night starting at 5pm. I mua Lahainaluna

Are you interested in being a part of the morning broadcast crew? If so, please stop by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to speak with Mr. Shigaki about it. Mahalo!

Message from administration: Boarder's field and around the girls' and boys' dorm are off limits during school hours. Mahalo!

If you have not ordered a yearbook yet, please do so by winter break. (December 17th). The instructions to purchase a yearbook are at the school website. If you are unsure if you have purchased a yearbook, please email Mrs. Quall @ luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us to confirm our order.

**Attention seniors,** this week starts the Regular price for Senior Ball Registration. From the 28th to the 2nd a ticket is \$80. To register, please come into Ms. Ellis room during lunch only with

your student ID, signed permission form, and payment. Please also make sure you clear all your withholds. For any questions, please reach out to Ms. Ellis.

<u>ID/Meal Payments:</u> Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Seniors! Please check your email from Miss Kristy about the Virtual Financial Aid Night. It is on December 13 at 6pm. A list of required documents are in the RSVP google form and in her google classroom. If you have any questions, please see Miss Kristy Arakawa at A-101 during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Aloha everyone, we will be having a general Aloha Club meeting Today Friday, Dec. 2nd during lunch at the Library. We will be discussing the Toy Drive and White Elephant Event.

Anime club: Permission forms for next Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch.

Congratulations to Shiela Arcala, Shaileann Dizon, and Lavinia Tuavao Tupou who won the Turkey Hand contest! Please stop by K-101 to claim your prize!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Good luck to our swim team as they will be making their debut at the 1st MIL Meet tomorrow 10am at the Lahaina Aquatic Center. Also, good luck to our girls soccer team as they face Baldwin High School at 6pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium tomorrow. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Coffee Cake with Pork Sausage, Fresh Fruit, Apple Chips. Lunch: Kalua Pork with Cabbage, Lomi Tomato, Whole Grain Roll, Pineapple Chunks, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kamalani Biga-Kahaialii, Jalen Bloomfield, Jacan Boatright, Chaser Boaz, Shansi Boaz-Vasques, Tanya Brilliantes.